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IMPORTANT NOTICE 
This email message is CONFIDENTIAL and may contain legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient you 
should not read, copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise use the information in this email.  Please also telephone or fax us 
immediately and delete the message from your system.  Email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised 
amendment, and we do not accept liability for any such corruption, interception or amendment or the consequences thereof. 
 

From: Richard Cram  
Sent: Sunday, June 11, 2023 9:54 AM 
To: northshields@marinemanagement.org.uk 
Cc: Laura Cochrane <LCochrane@ableuk.com> 
Subject: RE: ASP Marine Licence L2012000129: Condition 5.2.8  
 
Further to the below noƟficaƟon, please note that the dredging works are now anƟcipated to commence on Thursday 
15th June. 
 
Kind regards 
  
RICHARD CRAM 
Engineering Director 
------------------ 
Able UK Ltd 
Able House 
Billingham Reach Industrial Estate 
Billingham 
Teesside  TS23 1PX 
  
Tel:    01642-806080 
Mob:   07980 772 440 
Email: rcram@ableuk.com 
Web:  www.ableuk.com  
  
IMPORTANT NOTICE 
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should not read, copy, distribute, disclose or otherwise use the information in this email.  Please also telephone or fax us 
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From: Laura Cochrane <LCochrane@ableuk.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 12:36 PM 
To: northshields@marinemanagement.org.uk 
Cc: Richard Cram <rcram@ableuk.com> 
Subject: ASP Marine Licence L2012000129: Condition 5.2.8  
 
Good aŌernoon,  
 
In line with condiƟon 5.2.8 of the aƩached marine licence, please be noƟfied of dredging works (comprising of a 
backhoe dredger and barge) commencing at Able Seaton Port within 10 working days of this noƟficaƟon or shortly aŌer. 
Works are scheduled to take 1 day.  
 
Please note this email will be uploaded onto MCMS under R7.5.  
 
Kind regards 
 
LAURA COCHRANE (nee: Hill)  
Environmental Coordinator  
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Please note my working hours are Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday (9am-2:30pm) and Tuesday (8am-5pm). If 
urgent please contact Richard Cram (rcram@ableuk.com).   
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 
Able UK Ltd 
Able House, Billingham Reach Industrial Estate, Haverton Hill Road, Billingham, Teesside TS23 1PX 
Tel: 01642 806080  Fax: 01642 655655  Email: lcochrane@ableuk.com Web: www.ableuk.com 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
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